

Subd. 2. The governing body of such converted district shall be a school board, hereinafter sometimes called the board, consisting of seven members elected at the same time as the municipal elections are held ~~and of the city of St. Paul.~~ The terms shall commence as of the same dates as for ~~independent districts generally the first business day of January of the year following their election.~~ ~~After June 30, 1971,~~ The term of office of board members shall be four years; ~~provided, however, that the term of any existing board member, duly elected to said office, shall not be affected by this provision, and said members may complete the term to which they were elected.~~ ~~Thereafter, board members shall be elected at each municipal election to four year terms.~~ All candidates for board members shall file for office in the manner provided for municipal officers and a number of candidates equal to twice the number of board vacancies shall be nominated at the municipal primary election. All provisions of law relating to such municipal elections shall apply to school elections.

The term of office of each member elected for a regular term in 1980 shall expire on the first business day of January, 1984. The term of each member elected for a regular term in 1982 shall expire on the first business day of January, 1986.

#### Sec. 2. **EFFECTIVE DATE.**

This act is effective January 1, 1983 if a certificate of local approval has been filed by the governing body of Independent School District No. 625 in accordance with Minnesota Statutes, Section 645.021, Subdivision 3.

Approved April 14, 1981

### CHAPTER 36 — H.F.No. 341

*An act relating to the city of Edina; providing for the purchasing and contracting authority of the city manager and council.*

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

#### Section 1. **EDINA; PURCHASES; CONTRACTS.**

The city manager shall be the chief purchasing agent of the city of Edina. All purchases for the city and all contracts shall be made or let by the manager when the amount of the purchase or contract does not exceed \$2,000, provided that the council, by resolution, may from time to time increase such amount as it shall determine but not in excess of \$10,000; but all claims resulting therefrom shall be audited and approved by the council as provided in Minnesota Statutes, Section 412.271. All other purchases shall be made and all

Changes or additions are indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

other contracts let by the council after the recommendation of the city manager has first been obtained. All contracts, bonds and instruments of every kind to which the city is a party shall be signed by the mayor and the city manager on behalf of the city and shall be executed in the name of the city. This section supersedes Minnesota Statutes, Section 412.691 for the city of Edina.

**Sec. 2. EFFECTIVE DATE.**

This act is effective the day after compliance by the governing body of the city of Edina with the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Section 645.021, Subdivision 3.

Approved April 14, 1981

---

**CHAPTER 37 — H.F.No. 470**

*An act relating to the department of public safety; changing the name of the highway patrol to the state patrol; amending Minnesota Statutes 1980, Section 299D.01, Subdivision 1.*

**BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:**

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1980, Section 299D.01, Subdivision 1, is amended to read:

**299D.01 DIVISION OF HIGHWAY STATE PATROL.**

Subdivision 1. A division in the department of public safety to be known as the division of ~~highway state patrol~~ is ~~hereby~~ created, under the supervision and control of the chief supervisor, who shall be appointed by the commissioner and serve at his the commissioner's pleasure in the unclassified service of the state civil service.

**Sec. 2. DIRECTION TO REVISOR.**

In the next and subsequent editions of Minnesota Statutes, the revisor of statutes shall substitute the words "state patrol" for the words "highway patrol" and the words "state trooper" for the words "state highway patrolman" wherever those terms appear and are appropriate to effectuate the name change provided for in section 1.

Approved April 14, 1981

Changes or additions are indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.